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From: Linda Strumski [Istrumski@pascocountyfl.net] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Holiday Utility Company 

Attachments: Objection Ltr.pdf 

Wednesday, January I O ,  2007 456 PM 

Katherine Fleming; barmstrong@ngn-tally.com; Joseph Richards 

Attached please find Pasco County’s objection to Holiday Utility Company’s request for amended service 
territory. 

Linda Strumski 
Senior Legal Secretary 
on behalf of 
Joseph D. Richards 
Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Pasco County Attorney’s Office 
7530 Little Road, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
Tele: 727-847-81 20 
Fax: 727-847-8021 

* Confidentiality Notice * This email message including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this 
communication was received in error, please notify me by reply email and delete the original message. Thank You. 
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